
REF "ID: A65404 

Mr. ReJ:iry B. Iaxlgen 
14 Kill R09.d 
Ha,;ple Shade 1 Rev Jeney 

Dear Mr. Iangen1 

310 Socond Street, s.:&. 
Washington 3,, D. c. 

20 ~ 1954 

Receipt or 7our letter or l.8 ~ i• acknowle~d I 

Plee.ee do not. go to any- extensive t'l"ouble about the 
set or picturee1 but tt it 111 poa11ible to let me aee a aet, 
l voul4. be very g1e.d to take a look. 

irhe only YS:¥ 1n vhich I can give you aey &CJ.Vice vith 
1"9ge.rd to the prcposed article describing the M-91'. cipher 
dev1ce voul.cl be i:t' ;your member wrote the thing up and •ent 
it to you to )'"OU could forward it to me. I am not able to 
atUllWr tbe question ;you raieed. in a final way, but my aa;y­
at thifJ moment that •ome thinge ha.ve 1 ~ cou:t'sct 1 'been 
pu'.bliehed about that davice e.nd. ita antecedents i». litera­
ture vh!ch tormer)¥ vas cla8aitied RESl.mICTED. Bowvor, 
ainca the elimination ot that cluaiticat1on I voUld not 
know llba.t the anaver vou1d be aa to the adviubility ~ 
itt(blish!ng th!t articl.4 until I ue 1t in manuscript :torm.. 

lincere;LJ' your• 1 
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